
Dear Kerry , 

Re 7.5 Alveley  Green  Belt . 

Thank you for your Email. Unfortunately, xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx. 

 However, I note the Inspectors intend to visit all the sites identified 

for release from the Green Belt.  

 I therefore hope at least they will assess the now existing sporting facilities in the Village, especially  

after the continued policy supporting mixed development for ALV006/007. In addition to the 

Sport's and Social Club facilities, we have.  

The Recreation ground and pavilion together with the Tennis Club with 3 all weather floodlit courts  

. An adjoining Petanque Club.  

 The Alveley Cricket Club located in extensive grounds at 4 Oaks,  Lyebatch Works Lane, Turley 

Green.  The Bowling Club located in the grounds of the Squirrel P.H .  

 The Seven Valley Country Park who frequently organise outdoor events. Also, the National Cycle  

way passes through the park and is used by locals.  

 I hope these comments can be taken into account at the appropriate time in the examination  

process.  

Regards Malcolm Philpotts 


